
 

MINUTES OF CRAUC 

Stirling Council 

9th September, 2020 

 

Present, C. Fraser (S/C), S.Black (S/C), E.Hogg (F/C), J.Davidson (F/C) S.Walker (C/C), 
A Schofield (C/C), J.Greig (SGN), J. Anderson (SGN), L. Bailey, J.Forbes (CF),  
D.MacLennan (BT), I.Fleming (SPEN), E. West (SW), C. McQueen (SW), O. Harte,          
D. Allen, E. McGuiness, M.Gray (Bear), D. Murdoch 

 

Apologies: D.Corsar (S/C), G.Barker (S/C), G. Michie (SW), S. Reilly, D. Ross 

 

Minutes: B McDougall 

   

Item 
1. 

 
Introduction and Apologies 
Those present were welcomed to today’s virtual meeting and introductions were 
made.   It was noted that CF was chairing today’s meeting. 
 
Apologies for today’s meeting were acknowledged as above. 
 

Action 
 
 

2. Minutes of Previous Meeting 
Those present at today’s virtual meeting looked through the minutes of the 
previous meeting. 
 

 
 

3. Matters Arising from the Minutes of Previous Meeting 

4.1 With reference to Aurora SB commented on the speed and issues with 
inspections and permits.  EH advised that he had experienced the same problems 
with permits being vague.  AS then informed that he also had encountered the 
same issues.  DA stated that when using the mobile app that he had experienced 

issues when downloading data. 

 

 
 

4. Symology  
 
It was noted that this item was to be changed to Aurora for future meeting Agenda.  
 
Stirling Council – With regards to training SB advised that there were no 

problems.   

SB then updated that there were issues with D2 notices in relation to Scottish 
Water and BT, putting in notices and then cancelling the notice and putting in 
another notice stopping the D2 taking place. 

 

 
 
DC 
 
 
 
 
 
SB 



4.2 Programme of Major Works & General Co-ordination 
 
Stirling Council – SB All Stirling Council work are on Aurora, major works will 
begin in January 2021 on Stevenson Bridge with subsequent road closures, also 
works beginning on new cycle lanes in and around Stirling City centre. 

Falkirk Council – EH informed that Falkirk Council were at present working 
through their programme of comprehensive carriageway jobs. 
 
Clackmannanshire Council – SW advised that work would commence in the 
following location within Clackmannanshire :-  

Tullibody cross roads - October 2020, School Road/Park Place, Tullibody - January 
2021, A91, Stirling Road, Alva - January 2021 and A907 Clackmannan Bypass - 
Easter 2021. 
 
DA then informed of 2 sets of works that will have an impact on the local area :-  

M80 Nethermains Road  - 21st October - 25th October and  M876 Bowtrees - 24th 
October - 31st October, where there will be 3 diversion routes in place. 

MG advised of forthcoming resurfacing programmes and advised that he would 
email CF with details of contracts.  MG also advised that BEAR NW and NE 
Contracts are back to full operating capacity.  Colin Watson has replaced Tommy 
Deans as Network Manager in the NW now that Tommy has left for the South 
east Contract. Alan Campbell will replace Colin as NE Network Manager. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4.3 Performance Indicators  
 
Stirling Council – SB advised that there had been an issue with the indicators 
that DC had printed off. Any issues and Stirling Council will speak to the utilities 
individually. 

 
Falkirk Council – EH informed he would contact utility companies as required. 
 
Clackmannanshire Council – SW advised that he would share details on 
indicators with utility companies after today’s meeting.  SW further advised that 
ratings overall were poor. 

 

 
 
 

 
4.4 

Traffic Sensitivity, Proposed Changes to Road Designations and 
Engineering Difficulties 
 
Stirling Council – SB advised that for Stirling Council there were no changes at 
the moment. 

DA informed of changes and further advised that an exercise would be carried out 
over a number of years. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4.5 
 

National Street Gazateer 
 
Stirling Council – SB advised that he had spoken with Caroline Stewart with 
regards to the migration of the system from roundnet to idocs.  CF advised that 
everything was in place and that the meeting with idocs had been positive. 
 
Clackmannanshire Council – SW informed that shortly this would go out to 
tender to obtain a solution.  SW further advised that the turnaround should 
hopefully be before 1st February. 
  

 
 
 
CS to 
update 

4.6 
 

Reinstatement, Signing & General Safety Issues 
 
Stirling Council – SB updated that there had been signing issues with regards to 
Scottish Water.  The first location was Cotton Row, Deanston, where SB advised 
that there was no communication with Stirling Council and Stirling Bus Station in 
relation to a manhole whereby a bus was required to be diverted.  The second 
location was Spittal Street, Stirling which is a one way street.  SB advised that this 
area had subsequently flooded and that the diversion signs put in place by Scottish 
Water were inadequate with a poor route implemented.   

With regards to Spittal Street, EW advised that she would look into this issue.  

Falkirk Council – EH advised that he had nothing to add to this item at present. 
 
Clackmannanshire Council – SW asked utility companies to have a wider look 
of areas.  SW made an example of works concerning cul-de-sacs in 
Clackmannanshire whereby residents have had no communication from utility 
companies.  These residents have subsequently encountered issues whilst 
entering and exciting their streets. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

EW to 

update 

4.6.1. Timescales for Undertaking Final Reinstatements 

Stirling Council – SB advised that there had been an improvement with regards 
to Scottish Power and that there were no issues with regards to other utilities. 

Falkirk Council – EH .advised that he had nothing to add to this item at present. 
 
Clackmannanshire Council – SW advised that he had nothing to add to this item 
at present. 

 



4.6.2. National Coring Programme 
 
CMCQ advised that the report had been completed in mid-June and had been 
distributed in July.  CMCQ further advised that the Core Working Group are to meet 
to discuss the future of the national coring programme. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5. Outstanding Defects/Defective Apparatus 
 
Stirling Council – SB informed that there still remain issues with fire hydrants not 
being repaired.  SB further advised that a list had been emailed to Scottish Water. 
 
Falkirk Council – EH stated that the following notices were waiting to be accepted 
:- Virgin - Earls Road, Grangemouth, LA ref 2710739 and Mayfield Drive, Longcroft 
LA 278197,  BT - The Vennel, Denny, LA ref 2621138 and Scottish Water - High 
Street, Bonnybridge, LA Ref 2626275. 

JD advised that he would email Scottish Water and BT with regards to details. 

Clackmannanshire Council - SW advised of Scottish Power issue at B9140 Pitfairn 
Road, Fishcross.   SW further informed that water had been coming up through the 
road for a period of 6 months, and that this was a concern as winter was 
approaching.  IF advised that he will get back to SW with regards to this. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IF 
 
 
 

6. Matters arising from RAUC 
 
There were no matters arising from the above, however SW did inform that Kevin 
Hamilton was named as the new Commissioner. 
 
 

 

7. Matters Arising from Tayforth RAUC 
 
It was noted that there were no matters arising from the above meeting. 
 
 

 

8. Any other Competent Business 
SW asked if “Safety” can be added as an item to future meeting Agenda. 

 

 

9. Date of Next Meeting 
Virtual Meeting - 10th December 2020 
 
 

Put 
onto 
teams 

   
 


